

From: Bryan Houlette

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 13, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0316-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Mr. Behnam Ghaffari,
Invertix is requesting additional format information to respond to the data request correspondence referenced above.

We believe we can demonstrate minimal interference due to geographical features and the remote location of our test site proposed in the application. How best can we provide this information to the FCC? Do you have a preferred template?

Would it be possible to contact you directly via telephone to discuss this license request?

In addition, may we request a 30 day extension beyond the 9/18/2009 deadline to provide this data?

Thank you,
Randy Rankin
Invertix Corporation
(575) 646 - 9368